From: Waste (SMDC)

To: Planning (HPBC)
Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] RE: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2018/0108
Date: 09 March 2018 11:36:16

From: WILSON, Dean [mailto:Dean.Wilson@allianceenvironmental.co.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2018 11:07

To: Waste (SMDC)
Subject: [OFFICIAL] RE: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2018/0108

Hi Sarah

No issues with this
Thanks
Dean

Dean Wilson, Operations Manager, Alliance Environmental Services Ltd (AES) Unit 9 Waterswallows
Insustrial Estate, Waterswallows Road, Buxton, Derbyshire, SK17 7JB Tel: 01625 374168, email:-
Dean,Wilson@allianceenvironmental.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales with Company Number 10760856, Registered office - c/o ANSA
Environmental Services, Unit 1, Brooks Lane, Middlewich The contents of this e-mail must not be forwarded,
copied or circulated without the permission of the sender. Doing so could result in a breach of the Data
Protection Act 1998 and cause reputational and financial damage to the Company

From: Waste (SMDC) [mailto:Waste@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2018 10:34

To: Sollis, Martin; WILSON, Dean
Subject: FW: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2018/0108

Hi,

Creation of three new dwellings in Chapel en le Frith.

Thanks

Sarah Sheldon

Waste Minimisation & Recycling Officer

Operational Services

Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council
Sarah.sheldon@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk

Tel 0345 605 3010 ext 4141 or 01298 28400 ext 4467 www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk www.highpeak.gov.uk

Days of work
Wednesday - AM
Thursday

Friday

From: Burnett, James


mailto:/O=HPBC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WASTE
mailto:planning@highpeak.gov.uk
mailto:Dean.Wilson@allianceenvironmental.co.uk
mailto:Waste@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk

Sent: 09 March 2018 10:13
To: Waste (SMDC)
Subject: General Internal Consultation Letter - App ref HPK/2018/0108

Please find attached document

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, privileged or
confidential material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system.
The Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

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
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the
email may contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or
responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or
destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses. We cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore
be aware that if you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed
necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the
Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the
Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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